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January 21, 2015

EMAIL AND RESS

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 277th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli;

Re: Complaint by TransAlta Corporation, TransAlta Generation Partnership
and TransAlta Cogeneration L.P. (“TransAlta”)
Board File No. EB-2014-0363

We are in receipt of Ms. DeMarco’s letter of January 12, 2015 (the “Second TransAlta Letter”).
Nothing in the Second TransAlta Letter changes Union’s view. If anything, the letter highlights
the fact that TransAlta is simply seeking a ruling in relation to a past monetary dispute. The
lettey’raises no concerns with respect to the New Contract. The Board should reject TransAlta’s
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cc. Lisa DeMarco



